
 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 2019 Meeting Agenda 1 

 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 
9:30am Sunday, May 17, 2020 

Zoom Conference Meeting 

1) Introduction   

2) Establish Quorum 

3) Review and Approval of Minutes p.3-25 

4) Officer Reports 

a) Chairman p. 26 
b) Secretary p. 27-28 

c) Treasurer p.29-32 
d) Officials Chair  

e) Group Representative 
f) Committee Reports 

i) Athlete Reps  
ii) Webmaster p. 33 

iii) Safe Sport 
iv) Records 

v) Districts/Redistricting p. 34-36 

5) District Reports 

a) Chicago 
b) Illini 

c) Northwest 

d) Town & Country  

6) ISI House of Delegates 

7) Old Business 
a) 2020 State Short Course Meet  

i) Review 
(1) Meet Directors Report p. 37-38 

(2) Financial Report p. 29-30 
(3) Records 

(4) Meet Referees Report 
ii) Input 

b) 2020 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 
i) 2020 July 17-19 

ii) General Discussion on Long Course Meet 
c) Tabled Rule/By-law changes  p. 39-41 

8) New Business 

a) Proposed Rule/By-law changes p. 42-43 
b) Policy Changes 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

May 2019 Meeting Agenda 2 

 

c) 2021 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 
i) Appointment of Key Meet Personnel 

(1) Meet Director 
(2) Facility Coordinator 

(3) Equipment Coordinator 
(4) Volunteer Coordinator 

(5) Officials Coordinator (State Officials Chair) 

ii) 2021 Qualifying Times p. 44-49 
d) Dates 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 & 2025 Short Course Meet 

i) 2021 March 12 -14 
ii) 2022 March 11-13 

iii) 2023 March 10-12 
iv) 2024 March 8-10 

v) 2025 March 7-9 
e) Dates for 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 & 2025 Long Course Meet 

i) 2020 July 17-19 
ii) 2021 July 23-25 

iii) 2022 July 22-24 
iv) 2023 July 21-23 

v) 2024 July 19-21 
vi) 2025 July 18-20 

f) Election of Officers 

i) State Chair 
ii) Secretary 

iii) Treasurer  
g) Additional New Business 

h) Next Meeting Date 
 

9) Adjournment



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 3 

  

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 
9:30am Sunday, September 15, 2019 

Illinois Valley YMCA 
300 Walnut St, 

Peru, IL 61354 
 

Darby Brtva, State Chair Ed Richardson- Northwest Alex Totura- Illini 

Ben Babakhani- Northwest Kim McGraw- Town & 
Country 

Ashleigh Thomas- Town & 
Country 

Christy Ovanic- Northwest Marty Sterner- Northwest Caden Brooks- Athlete 
Representative 

Rome Yount- Chair 
Emeritus 

Kevin Anderson- Chicago Lynnae Touchette-
Buffington- Illini 

Joe Roznai- Officials Chair Scott Penland- Secretary Mark Sobieszczyk- 
Chicago 

Dave Brtva- Webmaster   

 

1) Introduction 
 
a) Call to order at 9:50 am 

 
2) Establish Quorum  

 
a)   14 out of 20 voting members present quorum established 

 

3) Review and Approval of Minutes 
 

a) Motion to approve the minutes as corrected made by  Rome Y 
b) Seconded by Kevin A 
c) Approved 

4) Officer Reports 

 
a) Chairman  

i) Stands on report as submitted 

ii) Point of Highlight 
(1) Coaches need to now upload Athlete Protection more information in Staff Designee 

Report that was submitted. 
 

b) Secretary 

i) District Chairs need to get required information turned in on time. 
ii) District Chairs need to get their page on the State Website up to date 

 
c) Treasurer 

i) Stands on report as submitted 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 4 

  

ii) 2020 Budget presented 
iii) Kevin A. We don’t have a process to approve a budget. He will propose a process at 

the spring meeting. 
 

d) Staff Designee 

i) Report as submitted 
ii) Can not just take a picture of USA Coaches card and submit it. 

iii) Going to be some hiccups as it is a new requirement 
iv) Need to have everything for a coach before you upload for that coach 

 

e) Committee Reports 
 

i) Athlete Representatives Reports 
(1) Female report as submitted 
(2) Themes for Short Course is Hawaiian and Long Course is Team USA 

(3) Athletes liked the new athlete protection measures put in place at Long Course 
 

ii) Officials Chair 
(1) Not much trainings set up so far 

(2) Trainers Course still on the Calendar for November at the most we could probably 
only get one trained 

(3) Pingo A. on for being Short Course Meet Referee.  We still need an Administrative 

Referee. 
(4) Rome Y. Can we just do like USA Swimming and “deputize” someone to run the 

training.  Do we do it and ask forgiveness or ask for permission 
(a) Will not like it because they are being difficult with the trainers courses and the 

number of trainer candidates at the course 

(b)  Dave B. What does Y of the USA recommend we do if we have no trainers 
because they make it so hard to become a trainer? 

(c) We would have to bring in USA Swimming to do trainings. 
(d) Would cost additional money for non-USA Swimming teams/officials 
(e) Getting closer to an OTS 

(5) Kevin A.  We need a plan because it keeps getting worse. 
(a) Darby B.  We need a timeline 

(i) If Rome’s plan does not work you have one month to get a second Regional 
course up north 

(ii) Dave B.  How much would it cost to send someone to Nationals to become a 

trainer? 
1. $1000 to $1500 

2. How much are willing to spend? 
3. Rome Y.  I would send 3 each year 
4. Were would we pick them from? 

5. One official from Illini, Northwest and Town & Country each. 
6. The Committee will spend up to $7000 to send the three officials to 

training in 2020 as a back-up plan. 
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 5 

  

iii) Webmaster 
(1) Stands on report as submitted 

(a) Continuing to have a problem with coaching changes from year to year.   
(b) Looking at having a registration for teams each year. 

(i) No fee 

(ii) Google Form 
 

iv) Safe Sport 
(1) Report as Submitted 

(a) New since last meeting 

(b) Off to a good start 
(c) Background checks on the officials side varies from team to team 

(i) Working on a plan 
(ii) Cost big factor but officials do not want to pay for it. Low end is $15 to the 

high end is $70 registering with USA Swimming and ISI 

(iii) Looking at other states and Y of the USA seeing how they are handling 
1. Some States turning a blind eye. 

(iv) Will be sending out an email to Coaches asking them to put a plan in 
place to conform to the new law. 

(v) There has been no pushback against background checks 
 

v) Redistricting 

(1) Nothing to report we have not had a chance to meet yet. 
 

vi) Records 
(1) Proposal in old business 

 

5) District reports 
 

a) Chicago 
i) New State Rep Mark S. from PAV YMCA 
ii) Foglia has a new head coach 

iii) Everything is status quo 
 

b) Illini 
i) Quincy and Canton YMCA do not have head Coaches but are operating 
ii) Heartland Hurricanes have now returned and are now operating out of Toledo YMCA 

iii) Illini Officials Chair is Darren Mossier 
iv) District Meet set 

v) Jr District Meet still running separate 
 

c) Northwest 

i) Had 7 out of 10 teams present at their meeting  
ii) Kewanee and Dixon both looking for coaches 

iii) Kewanee has been kind of absent for the past year 
iv) Rockford and Streator has a new Head Coach 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 6 

  

v) Next Meeting is March 22nd 
vi) District meet at DCST with RAYS co-hosting 

 
d) Town & Country 

i) New Head Coach at FVFY and KKEE 

ii) Don’t have Sonny T. any more as the District Officials Chair 
iii) ELY is no longer in existence 

iv) Changing District format to 2 and ½ day format form a 1 day format. 
v) Still working on a location.  FVFY and TOPS co-hosting with help from everyone due to 

the format change 

vi) FVFY hosting a regional officials training next weekend   
 

6) ISI House of Delegates 
a) Need as many YMCA teams that are USA teams as well to attend 

 

7) Old Business 
 

a) 2019 Long Course State Meet 
i) Meet Director’s Report  

(1) Report was submitted 
(a) Thanks to everyone who stepped up to help.  We were a little short on Marshalls 
(b) First year of having athlete protection measures in place.  Worked well 

(c) Record number of entries and swimmers in the meet 
(d) Was a fast meet and a lot of records fell 

(e) In post meet wrap up the Meet Committee talked about entry process and 
seeding with the bonus events. 
(i) Meet manager does not have an option for seeding bonus events after 

swimmers who made the actual cut. 
(ii) Hand seeding had to be done in some cases especially in the mid-day 

sessions 
(iii) Committee came up with two options for this problem with no 

preference 

1. Leave the entry deadline at 9:00 am the Monday before.  Seeding 
will be done solely on course (i.e.  LCM state times, LCM bonus 

times, SCM state times, SCM bonus times, SCY state Times, SCY 
bonus times) 

2. Entry deadline 9:00 am the Friday before the meet.  Any swimmers 
that swim the weekend before the Championship can be entered 

have times updated only from meets that weekend.  These entries 

updates must be submitted by 9:00 am on the Monday before the 
meet.  All other deadlines would remain the same. 

(f) Format works well. 
(g) Alex A.  Question can up in the post meet wrap up is the meet full? 

(i) Yes and No 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 7 

  

(ii) 10 & Under session is not however the prelim session does cut into the 
10 & Under session. 

(iii) We do have the option to remove heats of bonus swims only. 
(h) Had a rough time filling spots may need to look at another option for 

meet workers 

(i) Meet date works well. 
 

ii) Financial report 

(1) Already reviewed in Treasure’s report no questions 

 

iii) Meet Referee’s Report  
(1) No Report Submitted 

 
iv) State Records Report 

(1) No Report Submitted  
(2) Was not able to get report together for meeting 

 

v) State Chairs thoughts 
(1) Thought it ran well 

(2) Thinks having the hallway for the athletes was great 
(3) Did have one issue that we were able to keep of the pool deck 
(4) Was one of our best meets ever 

(5) Exciting and fun meet to be a part of 
 

vi) Review 
(1) There was a woman in the Boys locker room.  She appeared to be lost and came of 

the pool deck 

(a) We have already started to talk about what additional steps we need to take to 
protect the athletes and help the volunteers and spectators. 

 
b) 2020 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship (Short Course) 

i) Meet packet is done  

ii) Still missing Administrative Referee 
iii) Have proposal for Coaches Deck Passes in New Business 

iv) We would like a coaches list by Feb. 1st of who is approved to be on deck. 
v) Will be looking at what we will do to prevent coaches from handing deck passes off to 

other coaches. 

vi) Working on job descriptions for meet jobs. 
vii) We will be adding extra Marshalls 

viii) Reaching out to Lake Central to see if we can get timers for finals 
ix) We did talk about the possibilities of getting larger medals.   

(1) Kevin A.  Are there ribbons that have the place on them 

(a) No because we would not be able to meet the required colors 
(b) We could do option of doing a custom ribbon that could say the place and even 

say Illinois YMCA Swimming 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 8 

  

(c) Committee to get pricing and make a decision would prefer larger medal with 
place on ribbon. 

x) Rome Y.  I understand we have a meet packet done but we do not have officials 
positions filled? 
(1) We do have Meet Referee in place but do not have Admin. Ref. 

(2) We need shadows to prep to take on roles for the next meet. 
(3) What about the pipeline? 

(4) Darby B. If Pingo is Meet Ref who is our AR? 
(a) Need all key positions and shadows in place by the end of September 

(5) Rome Y. Would suggest the Kevin A. be the lead Deck Ref/Starter Team and Scott 

be the Lead CJ.  Each identify their own shadow. 
 

c) Proposed Rule/By-law Changes 
 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Records Sub 

Committee 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

R 1 5.5.1  For a swim to 

considered for a State Record it 

must have been swum on or after 

May 4th, 2013 
 

5.5.1.1 The swim must have 
taken place at a meet that uses 

USA Technical Rules.  A YMCA or 
any USA Swimming 

Sectioned/Approved meet. 
 

5.5.1.2 The swimmer must be 
representing their YMCA team at 

the meet. 
 

5.5.1.3 The swimmers age the 
first day of the meet will 

determine their age classification 

for purpose of records. 
 

5.5.2  Records will be kept for the 
following age group and events: 

 
8 & Under 

25 Free 

  5.5.1  For a swim to 

be considered for a 
State Record it must 

have been swum on 

or after May 4th, 
2013 

 
5.5.1.1 The swim 

must have taken 
place at a meet that 

uses USA Swimming 
Technical Rules.  A 

YMCA or any USA 
Swimming 

Sectioned/Approved 
meet. 

 
5.5.1.2 The 

swimmer must be 

representing their 
YMCA team at the 

meet. 
 

5.5.1.3 The 
swimmers age the 

first day of the meet 

Passed 

unanimously 
as amended 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 9 

  

50 Free 

100 Free 
200 Free 

25 Back 
25 Breast 

25 Fly 
100 IM 

200 IM 
100 Free Relay 

100 Medley Relay  
 

10 & Under 
 

50 Free 
100 Free 

200 Free 

500/400 Free 
50 Back 

100 Back 
50 Breast 

100 Breast 
50 Fly 

100 Fly 
200 IM 

200 Free Relay 
200 Medley Relay 

 
12 & Under 

 
50 Free 

100 Free 

200 Free 
500/400 Free 

50 Back 
100 Back 

200 Back 
50 Breast 

100 Breast 
200 Breast 

50 Fly 
100 Fly 

200 Fly 

will determine their 

age classification for 
purpose of records. 

 
5.5.2  Records will 

be kept for the 
following age group 

and events for Short 
Course Yards and 

Long Course Meters: 
 

8 & Under 
25 Free 

50 Free 
100 Free 

200 Free 

25 Back 
50 Back 

25 Breast 
50 Breast 

25 Fly 
50 Fly 

100 IM 
200 IM 

100 Free Relay 
100 Medley Relay  

 
10 & Under 

 
50 Free 

100 Free 

200 Free 
500/400 Free 

50 Back 
100 Back 

50 Breast 
100 Breast 

50 Fly 
100 Fly 

100 IM 
200 IM 

200 Free Relay 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 10 

  

200 IM 

400 IM 
200 Free Relay 

200 Medley Relay 
 

14 & Under 
 

50 Free 
100 Free 

200 Free 
500/400 Free 

1000/800 Free 
1560/1500 Free 

50 Back 
100 Back 

200 Back 

50 Breast 
100 Breast 

200 Breast 
50 Fly 

100 Fly 
200 Fly 

200 IM 
400 IM 

200 Free Relay 
200 Medley Relay 

 
21 & Under 

 
50 Free 

100 Free 

200 Free 
500/400 Free 

1000/800 Free 
1560/1500 Free 

50 Back 
100 Back 

200 Back 
50 Breast 

100 Breast 
200 Breast 

50 Fly 

200 Medley Relay 

 
12 & Under 

 
50 Free 

100 Free 
200 Free 

500/400 Free 
50 Back 

100 Back 
200 Back 

50 Breast 
100 Breast 

200 Breast 
50 Fly 

100 Fly 

200 Fly 
100 IM 

200 IM 
400 IM 

200 Free Relay 
200 Medley Relay 

 
14 & Under 

 
50 Free 

100 Free 
200 Free 

500/400 Free 
1000/800 Free 

1560/1500 Free 

50 Back 
100 Back 

200 Back 
50 Breast 

100 Breast 
200 Breast 

50 Fly 
100 Fly 

200 Fly 
100 IM 

200 IM 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 11 

  

100 Fly 

200 Fly 
200 IM 

400 IM 
200 Free Relay 

400 Free Relay 
200 Medley Relay 

400 Medley Relay 
 

5.5.3 In order for splits to be 
recognized for individual event 

records they must be from a 
recognized swim. 

 
5.5.4 A Times Committee will be 

established to review any 

questionable times including 
splits. 

 
5.5.5 These records will be 

updated at the completion of the 
Short Course & Long Course 

Seasons  
 

 
 

400 IM 

200 Free Relay 
200 Medley Relay 

 
21 & Under 

 
50 Free 

100 Free 
200 Free 

500/400 Free 
1000/800 Free 

156650/1500 Free 
50 Back 

100 Back 
200 Back 

50 Breast 

100 Breast 
200 Breast 

50 Fly 
100 Fly 

200 Fly 
100 IM 

200 IM 
400 IM 

200 Free Relay 
400 Free Relay 

200 Medley Relay 
400 Medley Relay 

 
5.5.3 In order for 

splits to be 

recognized for 
individual event 

records they must 
be from a recognized 

swim. 
 

5.5.4 A Times 
Committee will be 

established to review 
any questionable 

times including 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 12 

  

splits. 

 
5.5.5 These records 

will be updated at 
the completion of 

the Short Course & 
Long Course 

Seasons  
 

Notes 

Dave B. motioned to pull from table Kevin A. 
Rome Y. Is this for a State Record or a Season Record 

Alex A. It is for a Sate Record 
Alex A. Moved to add 100 IM to all age groups for Short Course.  Kevin A. seconded 

Rome Y. Point of clarification we could have a 9 year old hold the 100 Breast record in 
both 10 & Under SCY and 12 & Under SCY. 

Alex A. Yes 
Kevin A. Do we as a committee need to track it at this level or could the management of 

it be delegated to the Sub-committee so we don’t have to be back here in the future 
discussing adding events? 

Darby B.  Because it is a rule change that is why it is here 

Alex A.  Moves to accept the rule as amended.  Keven A. Seconded 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

R2  5.3.The District Chairs 

shall submit to web master/time 

keeper/database owner by: 

5.3.1 September 15th a 
complete meet schedule and 

update as needed for the short 
course season. 

5.3.2 May 1st a complete meet 
schedule and update as needed 

for the long course season.  

The master 

schedule has 

been working 
really well for 

the short course 
season making 

sure all Meet 
Certification 

forms and 
meets are 

turned in and on 
time.  During 

the past few 
seasons some 

long course 
meets have not 

been turned in 

until some point 

 Passed 

unanimously 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 13 

  

during the short 

course season. 

Notes 

Rome Y.  Moves to pull off the table.  Keven A. seconded 
Rome Y. Called the vote seeing there was no discussion 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Rome Y 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

R3 Any awards/banners not 

picked up at the conclusion of 
the State Championship Meets 

shall be shipped to the 
respective YMCA at their cost 

plus a $20.00 fine. 

  Passed 
unanimously 

Notes 

Rome Y. Moved to pull off the table  Kevin A. Seconded 

No Discussion 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by:  

Reason for 

Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

R4 Other then High School 

times all IL YMCA and USA 
meets must be submitted to the 

ILSWYMS Database for inclusion 
within seven (7) days of the 

meet and any corrections be 
submitted by two days after the 

qualifying period. All High 
School times from Observed 

Meets (per USAS rules) must be 
submitted in accordance with 

the Guidelines for Submitting 
Times to the Illinois YMCA 

Swims (ILSWYMS) Database 

within 21 days of the meet.  
Meets not submitted by the 7th 

of the following month shall be 
subject to a $50 fine to be 

added to a team’s state entry 
fees and the meet will not count 

until submitted.  

  Passed 
unanimously 

Notes 

Rome Y. Moved to pull off the table  Kevin A. Seconded 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 14 

  

Rome Y.  Clarification my understanding is that it is subject to but not mandatory and 

once it is finally submitted the swims will not be penalized. 
Darby B.  Correct 

Rome Y. Moved to accept as written.  Keven A. Seconded 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Christy O 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

R5 20 Yard times will be 

accepted for qualifying purposes 
but shall not be accepted into 

ILSWYMS. 

  Withdrawn 

Notes:  

Marty S. Moved to pull off the table.  Kevin A. Seconded 

Rome Y.  How do we keep track of this for a valid time for Qualifying proposes?  We are 
not going to put it into ILSWYMS. 

Dave B. We can’t put it into the database because it could be pulled for a record and 
used in determining our State qualifying times. 

Rome Y.  Are you concerned with dealing with this administratively? 
Dave B. Yes 

Alex T.  Is the course part of the certification form? 
Kevin A. No 

Alex T.  Can we amend this to state that a PDF of the results needs to accompany the 
meet file. 

Rome Y.  Maybe I put the cart in front of the horse.  First I think we need to decide if we 
want to do this and then Dave can figure out the administrative was to handle it. 

Christy O.  I pulled data if everyone want to look at it.  The times are not significantly 
faster.  I took times from the last five years of meets at our pool and compared them to 

meets during the same time of year in a 25 yard pool.  Only includes times for common 

distances. 
Rome Y. With the older swimmers there appears to be a significant advantage to 

swimming in the 20 yard pool 
Rome Y.  I don’t feel competent to speak on this. 

Alex A.  This came up for one swim last year. 
Dave B.  Are we opening a can of worms for possibly more exceptions? 

Rome Y.  Would it be unreasonable if it did come up again the coach can open a dialog 
with the State Chair and then we can let the Chair make the decision to accept it or not 

and then the Chair can report to the State Committee? 
Darby B.  What if we make a compromise and only accept the 12 & Under times in a 20 

yard pool? 
Alex T.  As the entry chair I would like to see a PDF of the results and then I can talk to 

the Championship Meet Committee about it if this comes up again. 
Christy O.  This may be a mute point in two years anyway. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 15 

  

Dave B.  If this is going to be a mute point in two years why are we putting something 

in the rules and not just dealing with it like Rome stated. 
Christy O.  If it happens again I just don’t want to have to tell a swimmer sorry you are 

out of luck.   
 

Rule change withdrawn by Christy O. 

Proposed By-law Change 
Proposed by: Rome Y 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

B1 (1)    An official’s 

committee will be formed with a 
representative from each 

district. 
(2)    The representative from 

each district will be appointed 
by the district chair. 

(3)    The Official’s Chair will 

schedule quarterly meetings 
with the committee with the 

expectation that the following 
are coordinated: 

a.       Identification of the State 
Meet key officials 4 months 

prior to the meet.  Those key 
officials are: 

     i.       Meet Referee 
     ii.      Administrative Referee 

     iii.      Lead Deck Referee 
     iv.      Lead Chief Judge 

 
b.      Conference calls one 

month prior to the state meet 

with the key officials 
participating with the official’s 

committee. 
  i.      Protocol will be reviewed. 

  ii.      Past problem points and 
resolution will be reviewed. 

  iii.      Minutes will be taken 
and shared with the state 

committee. 
c.       Conference call within a 

  Passed 
unanimously 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 16 

  

week after the state 

meet.  Agenda will be: 
  i.      Review of what went 

well. 
  ii.      Review of what did not 

go well and identification of 
solutions, as appropriate. 

  iii.      Minutes will be taken 
and shared with the state 

committee 

Notes: 

Rome Y Move to pull off the table.  Kevin A. Seconded 

Darby B.  I believe at the Spring meeting we identified that each district has an Officials 
Chair so if passed this should be ready to go except maybe Town & Country because 

they lost theirs. 
Ashleigh T. We are working on it. 

Rome Y. It is essentially similar to what ISI does as we look to mature our process of 
handling a State Meet that is no longer a one day sprint that was the old High School 

meet format that we used to run.  It also continues to get people pipelined to do things 
at the state meets and hopefully prevent cronyism.  

Rome Y.  Moved to accept as written.  Keven A.  Seconded 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Alex T 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail
ed/Tabled 

B2 The treasurer position does 

not need to be a member of the 
state committee.  The treasurer 

will be a YMCA employee.   

 
The treasurer will serve for two 

year term.  
 

The treasurer shall have not 
term limit 

 
The treasurer shall have a voice 

but no vote. 

 The treasurer 
position does not 

need to be a member 

of the state 
committee.  The 

treasurer will be a 
YMCA employee.   

 
The treasurer will 

serve for a two year 
term.  

 
The treasurer shall 

have not term limit 
 

The treasurer shall 
have a voice but no 

vote. 

Passed 
unanimously 

as amended 

Notes 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 17 

  

Alex T. Moved to pull off the table.  Kevin A. Seconded 

Alex T. This was proposed so we would not have to worry about someone from another 
association dealing with the association that is housing the States money or having to 

move the money every time a new treasurer was elected. 
Rome Y.  Would it make more sense to have the position be appointed instead of 

elected? 
Alex T.  Does the committee want to have a voice in the decision instead of just the 

Chair? 
Kevin A. Motioned to add an a between for and two year tem.  Seconded by Alex T. 

Rome Y. Motioned to remove the t from not in have no term limit.  Seconded by Kevin A. 
 

Alex T.  Motioned to accept the language as amended.  Kevin A.  Seconded 
 

 

d) Coach Deck Pass  

i) Darby B.  At our last meeting deck passes became a topic and I said I would do 

some research and come up with some options for you. 
ii) The Championship Meet Committee as also come up with an option as well 

iii) Thought is we need to have an online registration for Coaches attending the 
championship meet. 

(1) Been doing testing with google forms this pass summer. 
iv) Came up with four options 

(1) Keep as current: 

(a) MEET CHECK-IN PROCEDURE: Teams and Coaches check-in at 
Hospitality with the Meet Director. Officials check-in at Hospitality with 

the Meet Referee. Athletes check-in with Coaches in the hallway outside 

of the pool deck.  
(b) Each coach with valid credentials will be issued a deck pass.  Each 

team will be given deck passes based on the number of swimmers each 
team has entered in the meet (see below).  Coaches must display their 

deck pass and credentials card to be allowed on deck.  

Individual Qualifiers Number of Deck Passes 

1-5 1 

6-10 2 

11-20 3 

21-31 4 

31 + 5 

(2) Keep as current: 
(a) Teams may buy additional passes for a price of #30 

(3) All teams are given 2 deck passes, and then use: 

 Additional Individual Qualifiers Number of  total Deck Passes 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 18 

  

11-20 3 

21-31 4 

31 + 5 

(a)  Teams May buy addition passes for a price of $30 each.  

(4) Use Current Individual Qualifiers and add relay only swimmers count 
as half a swimmer in the Individual Qualifiers. 

(5) Using the below bracket 

Individual Qualifiers Number of total Deck Passes 

1-3 1 

4-6 2 

7-9 3 

10-20 4 

21-30 5 

31-40 6 

41-50 7 

51 or more swimmers 8  

v) Kim M. All Coaches want to attend the big meets 
vi) Ed R.   

(1) We would have 8 at finals.   
(2) Our 8 & Under swimmers would much rather talk to their coach 

instead of me.   
(3) These coaches earned the right to be their.  

(4)  If every Y in our state had their entire Coaching staff on the pool deck 
at Lake Central there would be all kinds of room. 

(5) This should not only be an award for the kids but also for the coaches. 
vii) Kevin A.  What are the main reasons for limiting?  I know food is one, is 

deck space really an issue? 

viii) Darby B. yes 
ix) Ed R.  The most crowded time is prelims. Do we make it a rule that teams can’t 

camp out on pool the pool deck. 
x) Marty S.  You should make the minimum number of deck passes be 2. 

xi) Dave B.  The championship meet committee did make a recomondation that is 
in new buisnenss but seeing we are talking about this now here it is. 

(1) Each coach with valid credentials will be issued a deck pass.  Each team will 
be given deck passes based on the number of swimmers each team has 

entered in the meet (see below).  Additional deck passes may be purchased 
for $20 each for credentialed coaches. 

Individual 

Qualifiers 
Deck Passes 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 19 

  

1-10 2 

11-20 3 

21-35 4 

35 - 50 5 

50 + 6 

 

xii) Alex T.  Par of the committee discussion the number of teams that have 50+ 
in an individual session is limited so we looked at what is a manageable 

number.  Is 6 coaches in a prelim session enough coaches to manage 50, 60, 
70 swimmers?  70 is really on the high end.   

xiii) Mark S.  I usually have 2 individual swimmers and then a couple of relays so 
I might have 10 swimmers and it can be hard for just one coach under the 

currnet system.  So I would like to see a minimum to 2 passes. 
xiv) Ben B.  If deck space is a concern then the option of paying for extra passes 

wouldn’t work. 
xv) Marty S.  I know the coach limitation stems back to when we had less deck 

space then before so I don’t think upping to a minimum of 2 would hurt. 
xvi) Kevin A.  From a Safe Sport stand point 2 needs to be the minimum.  

(1) How many more coaches would show up if they could? 
(2) Ed R.  For prelims we will have 5.  Then everyone except me we leave 

and 3 new ones will come and then for finals they all want to be there. 

(3) Alex T.  We can’t budget for more then 4 
(4) Kim M.  We have a lot of coaches that do privates so even they don’t 

coach their group kids are looking for them. 
(5) Ashleigh T.  I would only bring possibly 1 more. 

(6) Christy O.  I like the minimum of 2 but I also like the relay swimmers 
counting as half. We have a bunch of part time and volunteer coaches that 

all would like to be on deck. 
(7) Lynnae T.  We only have two coaches to begin with 

xvii) Darby B.  So what I am hearing  
xviii) Dave B. The committee spent a lot of time on this subject.  We realized that 

it would be an administrative and tracking nightmares.   
xix) Darby B.  Are we good with counting relay swimmers as half? 

(1) Majority No 
xx) Darby B.  Are we conferrable with charging for extra deck passes with $20 

being low and $1000000 being high? 

(1) Ed R.  Just listening to numbers it will probably only effect a few 
teams.  At national they charge everyone $20 to coach.  If we have to pay 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 20 

  

$40 to have two more coaches and that goes to help hospitality I am good 
with that. 

(2) Alex T.  If you look at a coach is their for 2 or 3 meals and a meal is 
about $5 a meal then yes.  The plan that the committee put in forward 

would not financial impact either negatively or positively. 
(3) Rome Y  Should we be looking at the number of entries instead of 

qualifiers. 

(a) Alex T.  It would create a lot more confusion 
(b) Dave B. You could have a team that 60 swimmers that have 2 events 

each versus a team that has 25 swimmers that have 5 events each. 
(4) Christy O.  Sometimes part time coaches that may not eat 

(a) Dave B.  We have no way to guarantee that they will not 
xxi) Alex T.  The meet committee changed the number of passes based on 

individual entry swimmers to try to give each team one additional coach to kind 
of account for relay only swimmers. 

xxii) Darby B.  We need to do a sign up.  We will have the head coaches sign up 
all their coaches.   

xxiii) Darby B.  From what I am hearing it sounds like we want to go with what 
the State Meet Committee put forward. 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: State CMC 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended Language Passed/Fail

ed/Tabled 

P 1   

Each coach with valid 

credentials will be issued a deck 
pass.  Each team will be given 

deck passes based on the 
number of swimmers each team 

has entered in the meet (see 
below).  Additional deck passes 

may be purchased for $20 each 
for credentialed coaches. 

Individual 

Qualifiers 
Deck Passes 

1-10 2 

11-20 3 

21-35 4 

35 - 50 5 

  Passed 

unanimously 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 21 

  

50 + 6 

. 

Notes  

Lynnae T. I would just like to see relay only swimmers count as half 

Rome Y.  I think we have a good formula here but I think we are always going to run in 
to that team that has just a couple of individual swimmers and 15 to twenty relay only 

swimmers.  I think when that arises the coach needs to reach out to the Meet Director 
and State Chair. 

Alex T. I think the $20 charge for an extra coach is the answer to the team that has 
Rome Y.  Called the question on the motion as written by the Championship Committee.  

Kevin A. seconded. 
Dave B.  This is a policy change so it can be voted on today and go into effect at the 

Short Course Meet in the spring. 

 
e) Removal of someone from an elected position 

i) Darby B.  I did a lot of research and came up with the following: 
(1) In the case of having to remove an elected ymca state committee 

member. We have 2 courses of action that we may follow.  
(a) Prevention:  

(i) Have a personal intervention. A member of the Il YMCA state 
committee can explain the concerns and issues with the elected 

member.  Together they can develop a plan moving forward to correct 
the issues.  

(b) Removal options:  

(i) If the issues are not corrected, work out a leave of absence. The leave 
should be temporary and for a fixed period of time. It also needs to be 

agreed upon by all parties involved.  
(ii) If the issues cannot be corrected, negotiate a resignation to avoid any 

bitterness or ill will to each party involved.  
(iii) If there can be no remediation between the said parties, 

members of the IL YMCA state committee can call a vote for removal 
of said elected member.  

1. A vote of two-thirds would remove the member from their position.  
(c) In all cases 

(i) All reasons that constitute removal need to be stated 
(ii) Incidents that happened and steps that were taken to address the 

situation should be documented, recorded, and stored.  
ii) Rome Y.  From a Y perspective this is very Y friendly and I like it.  

iii) Mark S.  Out side of the Y I work in health care and this very similar and has 

proven to be a very effective means getting someone out of their position that 
is not doing their job. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 22 

  

iv) Dave B.  This a by-law change so it will need to be tabled. 
v) Rome Y. Moved to table.  Kevin A. seconded 

vi) Kevin A.  Point of order.  In our existing by-laws there is a removal clause. 9.02  
either needs to be changed if we are to adopt this. 

vii) Rome Y.  Motioned to make changes to 9.02  Kevin A. seconded 
 

f) T-shirt Vendors 

i) We have two vendors that put in bids Fine Designs and Northwest Designs 
(1) Both have put in two bids. 

(a) State Meets 
(b) State Meets + District/Jr District Meets (Super Deal) 

ii) Ben B.  Do we know what our sales have been over the years. 
(1) Dave B.  We have never been over $40000.   

(2) Alex T.  We are always over the $30000 mark. 
iii) Ed. R.  I see Northwest Designs is for a 5 year period.  What is the Fine 

Designs? 
(1) Darby B.  It is for a period from 2020 threw 2024 so it is 5 years also 

iv) Marty S.  Districts have had companies like this and come in to do there meets 
and the money goes to the District or the host.  I see here the money from 

Districts is paid to Illinois YMCA Swimming.  Will this money go to the Districts? 
(1) Darby B.  We will make sure it goes back to the Districts.  I will make 

sure that gets changed in the contract. 

v) Kevin A.  Do we have the authority sign any of these deals on behalf of all the 
districts to enter into any of these deals or what would be the mechanism? 

(1) Alex T.  It would be right here 
vi) Rome Y.  As I look at both of them aren’t they both 2020 – 2024? 

(1) Darby B.  Yes 
vii) Dave B.  In my opinion it would be silly not to do the State Meets + 

District/Jr District Meets deals as the past several years 3 out of the four 
Districts have been using Fine Designs anyway. 

viii) Kim M.  Are the cost to the consumer comparable? 
(1) Darby B.  Yes 

ix) Alex T. Would they be willing to go to Effingham for a 100 to 130 person Jr. 
District Meet? 

(1) Darby B.  If we sign a contract they would have to. 
(2) Dave B.  We can bring it to there attention. 

x) Rome Y.  I don’t know the economics of the t-shirt business but could we go 

back to them and ask them to cut the commission % and reduce the cost to the 
swimmers.  I know we have been busy spending money but right now we have 

more then we ever had.  $75 for a sweatshirt seems nuts to me. 
(1) Darby B.  As a mom and my swimmers has medaled at their first state 

meet and he comes to my and says he wants one I am going to say yes. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 23 

  

(2) Dave B.  Yes they are expensive but I think we need to decide as a 
state committee if we want to have the money so we can send officials to 

Nationals to become trainers?  Do we want to have money that we can put 
on a swim camp for what ever level of swimmer we want?  Or do we want to 

cut our revenue and then also cut our expenses? 
(3) Rome Y.  We could always find other ways to increase the revenue? 

(4) Ben B.  We don’t know sales could go up if it is a lower cost 

(5) Darby B.  I would have to go back to them and see what there margin 
is 

(6) Kevin A.  How do we verify that they did reduce the cost from year to 
year.  I am not saying they are not reputable companies but we have no 

way to track it.  I would also like to say we are not charging for other things 
we use to so we have made it cheaper in that regards but I have also spent 

a lot of money on shirts that are sitting in a pile in the corner. 
(7) Alex T.  My personal thought is we need to look at what is the best 

deal for us as we can not legislate what people do with their own money.  
xi) Kevin A. Who prints the official’s shirts? 

(1) Dave B. For short course the past two years Speedo has donated the 
shirts and Fine Designs charged us $6 each for the logo to be put on.  For 

Long Course we bought them from Fine Designs for $13 each. 
xii) Darby B.  So I guess the three questions we have to ask are 

(1) One year or five years 

(2) Super Deal or no Super Deal 
(3) Fine Designs or Northwest Designs 

xiii) Darby B.  So lets start with what company.  The State and 3 of the districts 
have a relationship with Fine Designs.  We have had some recent issues with 

Fine Designs.  So do we continue with them? 
(1) Ed R.  Have we had a relationship with Northwest Designs? 

(2) Dave B.  We have when what is currently Oceans Apparel was part of 
Northwest Designs. 

(3) Darby B.  I know Northwest Designs is very eager to work with us. 
(4) Marty S.  You have said we had issues with Fine Designs.  What are 

the procedures at either of these companies when there are issues? 
(a) Dave B.  Fine Designs has always taken care of us when they have 

made mistakes.  When they had the wrong colors on the Long Course 
design they gave us the Official’s shirts for free and quickly printed ran 

new logo’s for the swimmers out from Rockford to Lake Central.  The 

representative that use to work with us that was being very non-
responsive no longer works for them because of the way she had been 

communicating with us. 
(b) Darby B.  Fine Designs wants to continue with us just as bad as 

Northwest Designs wants to start 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 24 

  

(c) Ben B.  Let’s not change something that is working. 
(d) Ed R.  Where is Northwest Designs located at? 

(i) Darby B.  Northwest is located out of Naperville and Fine Designs is 
located out of Rockford. 

(5) Rome Y.  Sometimes the devil you know is better then the devil you 
don’t 

(6) Ashleigh T.  No mater who we go with I wouldn’t want to be stuck in a 

5 year contract 
(7) Darby B.  So I am hearing Fine Designs for a 1 year deal. 

xiv) Darby B.  Super Contract or not. 
(1) Alex T.  I will do what ever.  Rob sent me our Oceans Apparel contract 

but if the Committee decides to go with a Super Contract we will do it.  We 
have worked with Fine Designs before. 

xv) Ed R.  Why don’t approach them and say look we are going to give you one 
more chance for one year Super Contract but if you don’t do better we will go 

with the other guys. 
xvi) Rome Y.  Along the same line do a one year Super Contract with an option 

for 4 more.  With the expectation that we want to do that but they need to 
deliver. 

xvii) Darby B.  Ok we will go back to them and get the One Year Super Contract 
with the option for four more and double check on the small Jr. District meets.  

If there are issues we will let you know and if need be do a conference call. 
 

8) New Buisness 
 

a) Proposed By-law /rule changes  
i) Already covered the Coaches deck passes. 

ii) Alex T.  As the entry chair, I think we need to look at the whole large 
team/small team and how they are determined.  I am not proposing anything 

but feel we need to look at it. 
(1) Darby B.  I am appointing Alex, Dave and Rob to look at that and 

make a recommendation. 
iii) Dave B.  Just because we need to have something on the table for the Spring 

Meeting in regards to seeding the long course meet.   

(1) Alex T. motions to leave the entry deadline at 9:00 am the Monday 
before.  Seeding will be done solely on course (i.e.  LCM state times, LCM 

bonus times, SCM state times, SCM bonus times, SCY state Times, SCY 
bonus times).  Seconded by Kevin A. 

(2) Rome Y. moves to table.  Seconded by Dave B. 
iv) No other proposed by-law/rule changes 

 
b) 2020 Long Course Championship Qualifying Times  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

September 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes 25 

  

i) Darby B  Dave does not have them done yet. 
ii) Dave B.  I wanted to bring this up just to see if the committee is fine using the 

same process that we have for pervious year.  If they are I can just but the 
Short Course times in and have the spread sheet do it magic and then get them 

sent out.  If you feel we need to change the formulas or wait until Spring we 
can do that also.  

iii) Ed R.  It has been working 

iv) Darby B.  So when Dave gets a chance he will get them out. 
 

c) Other New Business 
i) None 

 
d) Next Meeting Date 

i) Traditionally it would be May 3rd. 
ii) Rome Y.  Motioned to accept May 3, 2020.  Keven A. Seconded 

iii) 9:30 am at the same  
 

9) Adjournment 
a)  Alex T.  Motioned to Adjourn at 2:11pm. 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Chair’s Report 26 

  

Chairman’s Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting May 5, 2019  

 

It has been an interesting spring which is leading us into yet another unknown of summer and fall. I want 

to thank the state committee for their support during the difficult timing of the spring state meet. It was a 

difficult decision to make to cancel the state meet. We looked at every possible scenario we could run to 

still try to get a state meet in. Our swimmers, coaches, officials, and families’ safety were our first priority 

and cancelling was our best option.   

Moving forward, we don’t know what the summer and fall hold. Most teams cannot get back in the pool 

until mid-June.  Some teams may not come back at all.  Summer season may just consist of a practice 

season- no meets. Practice group sizes may be smaller to conform to our state’s current situation. And in 

the fall we may see a new way to run swim meets and practices.  It is all up in the air. But that can be an 

exciting thing too.  

You have a chance to change the way you have been doing things. This opens the door to a new way of 

looking at how your program runs, how your meets run, and how you are communicating with your 

swimmers and families.  Take the time to look at your options.  Reach out to other coaches to see what 

they are doing. Personally I never thought I would have 26 swimmers doing exercises with me through 

my computer, or having a scavenger hunt while we were having a weekly zoom meeting.  

I implore you to make sure you are still connecting with your swimmers during this time. They are just as 

lost as adults, if not more. They are missing their friends, they are missing practice, and they are missing 

their coaches.  Let your swimmers and parents know we are still here and we will be back stronger when 

this is all over.  

Look for the positives during this time. The time you get to spend with your family. Getting to relearn 

Math and English parts of speech.  Just slowing down to enjoy what you have- your family, your health, 

your friends and neighbors.  

“Let your situation teach you wisdom. Come out of that pain stronger and wiser.” 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Darby Brtva  
IL YMCA Swimming State Chair  

chairman@ilymcaswim.org  

mailto:chairman@ilymcaswim.org


 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 27 

Secretary’s Report  

 

 

TEAM CODE 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 AVG

Belvidere YMCA Barracudas BVDY 77 88 76 59 38 47 41 61

Bloomington YMCA BNY 84 55 57 69 68 69 64 67
BR Ryall YMCA of Northwestern 

Dupage County BR Ryall BRRY 128 162 160 134 147 146 131 144

Buehler YMCA Blue Malrins PALA 152 148 159 142 132 126 121 140

Canton CANY 37 44 38 36 32 40 40 38

Champaign County Heat HEAT 212 210 236 255 270 258 254 242

Christian County CCY 21 21 20 33 32 26 28 26

Clinton Ottors CLY 51 56 66 59 46 54 53 55

Danville DANY 65 32 37 30 29 32 31 37

Decatur Gators DECY 24 26 48 65 94 81 63 57

Dixon Sauk Valley YMCA Dolphins DIXN 42 54 35 32 39 36 36 39

Foglia YMCA Aquaducks FAST 116 113 119 119 109 84 75 105

Fox Valley Family YMCA Aqua Force FVFY 140 134 109 139 84 109 120 119

Freeprot YMCA of Northwest Illinois Bluefins BLFN 37 33 32 25 22 26 16 27

Greater Joliet Area YMCA Jets JETS 151 133 162 159 189 179 159 162

Hastings Lake YMCA Stingrays HLYS 62 68 76 68 81 59 63 68

Hige Ridge YMCA Dolphins HIGH 46 58 53 63 64 61 68 59

Illinois Valley YMCA Dolphins ILVY 130 140 116 103 91 93 83 108

Irving Park YMCA Penguins IRVP 38 42 34 39 40 61 66 46

Jacksonville Sharks JAXY 35 41 27 45 30 40 43 37

Kankakee Area YMCA Stingrays KKEE 60 44 33 35 45 21 22 37

Kenosha YMCA Seahorses KENO 40 38 33 47 38 37 47 40

Kishwaukee Family YMCA

DeKalb County Swim 

Team DCST 220 185 200 172 144 129 148 171

Knox County KNCY 104 103 76 76 68 75 71 82

LaGrange YMCA GLAY 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lakeview YMCA Wahoo WAHOO 34 36 66 87 75 58 71 61

Lattof YMCA Neptunes LATT 134 117 113 141 140 139 116 129

Leaning Tower YMCA Sharks LEAN 223 239 249 215 0 0 0 132

Mattoon SAMY 65 50 60 114 48 36 18 56

McDonough MCDN 48 46 41 35 45 35 43 42

McGaw YMCA Myst MYST 254 231 227 249 234 217 189 229

Naperville Area YMCA Porpoises NAPY 284 317 261 288 192 158 120 231

North Suburban YMCA Flying Turtles NSFT 12 44 42 44 44 17 35 34

Ottawa YMCA Dolphins OTTY 63 69 65 69 75 61 59 66

Pav YMCA Posidens PAV 76 35 13 20 30 38 35 35

Peoria DOCS 89 55 92 58 17 12 20 49

Quincy QFY 32 56 44 28 36 37 37 39

Sage YMCA Piranhas SAGE 201 161 229 241 229 211 193 209

Springfield Cyclones SPY 178 154 183 178 195 171 176 176

Streator YMCA Stingrays STRY 34 23 32 24 32 39 30 31

Taylor Family YMCA Pelicans ELY 78 70 46 48 48 36 0 47

The West Cook YMCA TOPS YMCA Swim Team TOPS 202 208 193 220 140 180 154 185

The YMCA of Kewanee Kingfish KEWE 33 35 34 29 17 14 12 25

The YMCA of Rock River Valley Stingrays RAYS 131 106 102 133 134 106 125 120

Toledo 35 35

Warren County WCY 30 33 36 40 34 32 34 34

STATE TOTALS 4276 4113 4130 4265 3697 3486 3345 3902



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 28 

Secretary’s Report  

C
hi

ca
go

Illi
ni

Le
an

in
g 

To
w

er
 Y

M
C

A
LE

AN
0

C
ha

m
pa

ig
n 

C
ou

nt
y

H
E

AT
25

4

M
cG

aw
 Y

M
C

A
M

YS
T

18
9

S
pr

in
gf

ie
ld

S
P

Y
17

6

B
ue

hl
er

 Y
M

C
A

P
AL

A
12

1
P

eo
ria

D
O

C
S

20

Fo
gl

ia
 Y

M
C

A
FA

S
T

75
K

no
x 

C
ou

nt
y

K
N

C
Y

71

La
tto

f Y
M

C
A

LA
TT

11
6

C
lin

to
n

C
LY

53

H
as

tin
gs

 L
ak

e 
YM

C
A

H
LY

S
63

M
at

to
on

S
AM

Y
18

La
ke

vi
ew

 Y
M

C
A

W
AH

O
O

71
B

lo
om

in
gt

on
 Y

M
C

A
B

N
Y

64

H
ig

e 
R

id
ge

 Y
M

C
A

H
IG

H
68

D
ec

at
ur

D
E

C
Y

63

N
or

th
 S

ub
ur

ba
n 

YM
C

A
N

S
FT

35
Q

ui
nc

y
Q

FY
37

Irv
in

g 
P

ar
k 

YM
C

A
IR

VP
66

M
cD

on
ou

gh
M

C
D

N
43

K
en

os
ha

 Y
M

C
A

K
E

N
O

47
C

an
to

n
C

AN
Y

40

P
av

 Y
M

C
A

P
AV

35
D

an
vi

lle
D

AN
Y

31

W
ar

re
n 

C
ou

nt
y

W
C

Y
34

TO
TA

L
88

6
Ja

ck
so

nv
ille

JA
XY

43

C
hr

is
tia

n 
C

ou
nt

y
C

C
Y

28

To
le

do
35

TO
TA

L
10

10

N
or

th
w

es
t

To
w

n 
&

 C
ou

nt
ry

S
ag

e 
YM

C
A

S
AG

E
19

3
N

ap
er

vi
lle

 A
re

a 
YM

C
A

N
AP

Y
12

0

K
is

hw
au

ke
e 

Fa
m

ily
 Y

M
C

A
D

C
S

T
14

8
Th

e 
W

es
t C

oo
k 

YM
C

A
TO

P
S

15
4

Illi
no

is
 V

al
le

y 
YM

C
A

IL
VY

83
G

re
at

er
 J

ol
ie

t A
re

a 
YM

C
A

JE
TS

15
9

Th
e 

YM
C

A 
of

 R
oc

k 
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y

R
AY

S
12

5
B

R
 R

ya
ll 

YM
C

A 
of

 N
or

th
w

es
te

rn
 D

up
ag

e 
C

ou
nt

yB
R

R
Y

13
1

B
el

vi
de

re
 Y

M
C

A
B

VD
Y

41
Fo

x 
Va

lle
y 

Fa
m

ily
 Y

M
C

A
FV

FY
12

0

O
tta

w
a 

YM
C

A
O

TT
Y

59
Ta

yl
or

 F
am

ily
 Y

M
C

A
E

LY
0

D
ix

on
 S

au
k 

Va
lle

y 
YM

C
A

D
IX

N
36

K
an

ka
ke

e 
Ar

ea
 Y

M
C

A
K

K
E

E
22

Th
e 

YM
C

A 
of

 K
ew

an
ee

K
E

W
E

12

Fr
ee

pr
ot

 Y
M

C
A 

of
 N

or
th

w
es

t I
llin

oi
s

B
LF

N
16

TO
TA

L
70

6

S
tre

at
or

 Y
M

C
A

S
TR

Y
30

TO
TA

L
74

3



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 29 

Treasurer’s Report  

 

2019 Account 

Balance 
   

Forcasted 

  

Actual 

 

    

$ 

16,356.00  

  

$ 

25,122.64  

 

         SC Income 
   

Budget 

  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 

 

2500 $5.00 

$ 

12,500.00  

 

0 $ -  

$ 

(12,500.00) 

Relay Entry Fees 

 

400 $20.00 $ 8,000.00  

 

0 $ -  $ (8,000.00) 

IN Splash Fee 

 

1000 $3.00 $ 3,000.00  

 

0 $ -  $ (3,000.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 

 

1000 $10.00 

$ 

10,000.00  

 

0 $ -  

$ 

(10,000.00) 

T-shirts 

   

$ 

10,000.00  

  

$ -  

$ 

(10,000.00) 

Hotel 

   

$ 500.00  

  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Maui Waui 

   

$ 300.00  

  

$ -  $ (300.00) 

Photographer 

   

$ 325.00  

  

$ -  $ (325.00) 

Swim Shop 

   

$ 700.00  

  

$ -  $ (700.00) 

Fines 

   

$ -  

  

$ -  $ -  

         

TOTAL 

   

$ 

45,325.00  

  

$ -  

$ 

(45,325.00) 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 30 

Treasurer’s Report  

         SC Expenses 
   

Budget 

  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 

   

$ 

11,600.00  

  

$ -  

$ 

(11,600.00) 

Banners 

   

$ 1,300.00  

  

$ 1,280.00  $ (20.00) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 

   

$ 50.00  

  

$ 50.00  $ -  

IN Sanction Fee 

   

$ 50.00  

  

$ 50.00  $ -  

IN Splash Fee 

 

1000 $2.00 $ 2,000.00  

 

0 $ -  $ (2,000.00) 

IN Entry Fee 

   

$ 1,700.00  

  

$ -  $ (1,700.00) 

Hospitality 

   

$ 6,000.00  

  

$ 350.00  $ (5,650.00) 

Bag Tags 

 

1475 $0.80 $ 1,180.00  

  

$ 1,460.76  $ 280.76  

Scholarships 

   

$ 1,000.00  

  

$ 1,500.00  $ 500.00  

Signage 

   

$ 50.00  

  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key 

Officials) 

   

$ 900.00  

  

$ -  $ (900.00) 

Office Supplies 

   

$ 250.00  

  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 

 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  0 0 $ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 

 

75 $18.00 $ 1,350.00  0 $0.00 $ -  $ (1,350.00) 

Printing 

   

$ 500.00  

  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  

  

$ -  $ (5,655.00) 

Family Discouts 

 

10 $10.00 $ 100.00  

  

$ -  $ (100.00) 

         

Total 

   

$ 

33,835.00  

  

$ 4,690.76  

$ 

(29,244.24) 

         

         

Net 

   

$ 

11,490.00  

  

$ 

(4,690.76) 

$ 

(16,080.76) 

         LC Income 

   

Budget 

  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 

 

1900 $7.00 

$ 

13,300.00  

  

$ -  

$ 

(13,300.00) 

Relay Entry Fees 

 

145 $20.00 $ 2,900.00  

  

$ -  $ (2,900.00) 

IN Splash Fee 

 

450 $3.00 $ 1,350.00  

  

$ -  $ (1,350.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 

 

450 $10.00 $ 4,500.00  

  

$ -  $ (4,500.00) 

T-shirts 

   

$ 1,900.00  

  

$ -  $ (1,900.00) 

Hotel 

   

$ -  

  

$ -  $ -  

Maui Waui 

   

$ -  

  

$ -  $ -  

Photographer 

   

$ -  

  

$ -  $ -  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 31 

Treasurer’s Report  

Swim Shop 

   

$ 150.00  

  

$ -  $ (150.00) 

Fines 

   

$ -  

  

$ -  $ -  

         

TOTAL 

   

$ 

24,100.00  

  

$ -  

$ 

(24,100.00) 

         LC Expenses 

   

Budget 

  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 

   

$ 

10,500.00  

  

$ -  

$ 

(10,500.00) 

Banners 

   

$ 700.00  

  

$ -  $ (700.00) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 

   

$ 50.00  

  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Sanction Fee 

   

$ 50.00  

  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Splash Fee 

 

450 $2.00 $ 900.00  

 

0 $ -  $ (900.00) 

IN Entry Fee 

 

450 

 

$ 1,064.00  

  

$ -  $ (1,064.00) 

Hospitality 

   

$ 5,000.00  

  

$ -  $ (5,000.00) 

Bag Tags 

 

1100 $0.80 $ 880.00  

  

$ -  $ (880.00) 

Signage 

   

$ 50.00  

  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key 

Officials) 

   

$ 1,000.00  

  

$ -  $ (1,000.00) 

Office Supplies 

   

$ 250.00  

  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 

 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  

  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 

 

75 $18.00 $ 1,350.00  

  

$ -  $ (1,350.00) 

Printing 

   

$ 500.00  

  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  

  

$ -  $ (5,655.00) 

Family Discouts 

 

5 $10.00 $ 50.00  

  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

         

Total 

   

$ 

28,249.00  

  

$ -  

$ 

(28,249.00) 

         

         

Net 

   

$ 

(4,149.00) 

  

$ -  $ 4,149.00  

         

         Year Program 

Income 
   

Budget 

  

Actual Diff 

         

         

         



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 32 

Treasurer’s Report  

Year Program 

Expenses 
        

Swim Camp 

   

$ 

14,000.00  

  

$ -  

$ 

(14,000.00) 

National Caps and T-shirts 

   

$ 1,000.00  

  

$ -  $ (1,000.00) 

State Financial Assistance 

   

$ -  

  

$ -  $ -  

Name Tags 

   

$ 650.00  

  

$ -  $ (650.00) 

Spring Meeting 

   

$ 250.00  

  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Fall State Meeting 

   

$ 250.00  

  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Medal Order 

   

$ 5,600.00  

  

$ 

11,017.76  $ 5,417.76  

Website and Conference Call 

   

$ 170.00  

  

$ -  $ (170.00) 

Officials Trainer Training 

   

$ 7,000.00  

  

$ -  $ (7,000.00) 

         2020 Year End 

Balance 
   

$ 

(4,973.00) 

  

$ 9,414.12  $ 14,387.12  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Webmaster’s Report 33 

Webmaster’s Report 
Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 

May 17, 2020 
 

ILSWYMS- Database is up to date. Top 20 Times report is posted for the Short Course 
Season. An email will go out to coaches notifying them of this and asking them to 

contact me with any issues they might notice and an opportunity to submit any meets 

they may not have. I will give them as much time as they need as I know of at least one 
coach can not get to a file of a time trial they did in place of State due to being 

furloughed. 
 

Accounts– Have continued working on cleaning up the accounts list and verifying 
correct emails. Currently 158 of the 490 accounts have email addresses that have not 

been verified.  
 

I will be working on a Google Form for team registration for the fall.  I want to have this 
out to all the Coaches/YMCAs in Illinois YMCA Swimming by July 1st.  

 
Officials- We had 89 Officials expired this past season prior to March 1st.  I have not yet 

suspended their accounts but will soon.   
 

Invitational Meets- I will again be posting the Short Course Season on June 1st. Again 

if this needs to be sooner so teams can get there schedules together I am open to 
change it. 

 
Master Meet Schedule– May 1st was the deadline for schedule submission for the Long 

Course season but due to our current situation I have not been hounding the District 
Chairs.  If we do have a Long Course Season I would like it as soon as possible.  The 

short course seasons schedules are due September 15th. 
 

Website- I am requesting that anybody that has pictures from our State Meets to 
please send some to me. I would really like to add some more current pictures to the 

home page.  I am asking for the Coaches of the Held Scholarship recipients to ask their 
parents for a picture of them either in their teams warm-up or t-shirt.  As always if 

anybody has any suggestions on how to improve our site please let me know. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Dave Brtva 
Webmaster 

Webmaster@ilymcaswim.org 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

District/Redistricting Sub Committee Report 34 

District/Redistricting Sub Committee Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 
May 17, 2020 

 

The District/Redistricting Sub Committee has had two meeting over the past month and 

a half.  Although at this time we do not have any formal recommendations to be making 

to the committee I would like to share with you the progress of our committee. 

We started off by discussing what the purpose of the Districts in Illinois YMCA Swimming 

is.  We came to the conclusion that our Districts are in place to help filter information 

from the State Committee to the teams as well as provide an end of season finale for 

the teams in the District. 

We had a discussion about the District Championships.  It was agreed upon that it was 

important that this was a whole team experience.  We also discussed if the current 

practice of allowing each District to choose its own format was still in the best interests 

of the swimmers of Illinois YMCA Swimming.   It was decided that at this time it was. 

The topic of qualifying times for the District meets was then bought up.  We talked at 

length on whether it was right that a swimmer in one District may not be able to qualify 

for his District meet but if he was in another District he would have qualified.   The 

committee after the first meeting was leaning toward allowing Districts to continue to set 

their own so we decided to take a look at the difference between the times from all four 

Districts.  After doing so it was found out that two of the Districts were fairly close with a 

third a little bit faster in some events.  The fourth District was considerably faster in 

almost all the events.  It was pointed out though that the fastest Districts mechanism for 

calculating times is based on a 7 year average dropping the high and low time.  It was 

also pointed out that for the most part all the times have been getting slower every year 

for the past 10 years and the events are still not full at their meet.  Part of this is due to 

the restriction of only being able to adjust the time by .5 sec per 25 a year.  

Furthermore it was found out that the two districts that were close base their times 

either off the ILSWYMS data base or the State times for that year.  One possible thought 

was to have a range of times that a Districts times had to fall in but we are still 

discussing this.  

We touched on the subject of awards and if they should be the same for Jr. Districts and 

Districts.  It was discovered that two Districts give different awards and two Districts 

give the same.  Topics of discussion on this was if it was right that a swimmer who 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

District/Redistricting Sub Committee Report 35 

finished first in their Jr.  Districts get the same award as the District Champion.  We also 

talked briefly on the reduced cost by not doing so.  The committee has not come to a 

consensus on this topic yet. 

Our second meeting we started by asking the question of should Districts be required to 

rent a pool to host their District Meet.  This discussion led to many more questions as 

well as some conclusions.  We talked about how having to rent pools increases the cost.  

It was also brought up that just because you currently have a eight or ten lane pool that 

you use it may not always be available.  This has already happened to one 8 lane pool 

with the change of an Executive Director.  We further determined that it was not ideal 

for one team to have to host each year because they are the only team with a facility big 

enough to host the meet.  It was asked how small a meet would have to be to fit in a six 

lane pool.  We did not have a firm answer at the time but took a guess of around four to 

five hundred.  Some further data will be looked at to get a better idea on that question.   

We then looked at the date on what percent of a Districts total swimmers can we expect 

to attend a combined District/Jr. District meet.  After comparing this past years meets it 

was determined that this would fall somewhere between sixty and seventy percent.  So 

we will use this number to determine what a good size for a district will be.   Lastly we 

came to the conclusion that ideally we should be at least 5 Districts but we a little more 

work to do before making a firm recommendation.  Each member was provided the 

included map as well as swimmer number history for each team. 

We are planning on having another meeting at the end of the month. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Dave Brtva 
Chairman District/Redistricting Sub Committee 

Webmaster@ilymcaswim.org 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

District/Redistricting Sub Committee Report 36 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2020 Illinois YMCA State Championship Meet Directors Report 

 

 37 

 

2020 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 
Meet Director’s Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 
May 17, 2020 

 

I would first like to thank my Championship Committee of Rob Busby, Alex Totura and 
Ashleigh Thomas. All of them spent a lot of time and several conference calls this past 

season to make this meet a great success.  I would also like to thank Joe Roznai for his 
work coordinating the Officials. A thanks also needs to go out to Pingo Areas for 

stepping up and taken on the role as Meet Referee as well as Scott Penland for taking on 
the role of Administrative Referee. I would highly recommend that this team be given 

the next State Meet as I know they would have run a great meet.  We took on a lot of 
new initiatives for this year’s meet and we accomplished them all.  I was as disappointed 

as I am sure everyone in the state was that we were not able to have this year’s meet 

but know without a doubt that the right decision was made. 
 

Entries- Our number in both individual events (3048 up from 2619 in 2019) as well as 

total number of athletes (1092 up from 984 in 2019) went up from last year.  We also 
had 41 teams that submitted entries this year.  
 
 

Meet Staff- We actually did not have any problems finding teams to step up this spring 
to fill the meet staff positions. We had a couple of new teams step up this year and we 

thank them for doing so.  We also hope they will consider taking on these roles in the 
future.   
 

We developed both a Parent’s Guide and Coach’s Guide for the State Championship 
meets.  This guide include a lot of other useful information that hopfully would have 

been helpful to both Parents and Coaches as well as help make the Marshals job a little 

bit easier. 
 

Safe Sport- A lot of new restrictions were going to be put in place for this meet to 

continue to make our event safe for our athletes.  We had procedures in place to restrict 
the access to the pool deck including the tracing of timers on and off the pool deck.  

Coaches would have only been allowed on deck for the sessions they had pre-registered 
for and each coach would have had their name on the deck pass.  There is still a little 

concern with officials but we stressed that all officials needed to pre-register as well. 
 

Meet Budget- Unfortunately there was no way around the fact that we took a hit on the 

budget this year.  (see pages 28 &29) Some items were ordered and there is no way to 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2020 Illinois YMCA State Championship Meet Directors Report 

 

 38 

return them.  This includes both the bag tags and the banners.  The coaches have been 
told that we will mail the bag tags that they and their swimmers would have gotten to 

them once we are able to retrieve them out of a currently closed YMCA.  I am also 
recommending that we use the ILSWYMS database to award the championship banners 

for the 2020 Short Course season.  We will not be able to use them for anything else 
due to the fact that they have the year and season on them.  I know it is not the same 

as actually winning them at the meet but it is better than just letting them go to waste.  

We were working on additional sponsors and did actually pick up Jimmy Johns as one.  
They were going to provide the Friday night hospitality meal.  They are looking forward 

to working with us in the future.  We had a few other companies we were working on 
but we really do need to come up with a sponsorship program.  
 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

Dave Brtva 
Meet Director 

2019 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 
Meetdirector@ilymcaswim.org 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Old Business Tabled By-law/Rule Changes   39 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Darby B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

B-1 
10) Prevention:  

a) Have a personal 

intervention. A member of 
the Il YMCA state 

committee can explain the 
concerns and issues with 

the elected member.  
Together they can develop 

a plan moving forward to 

correct the issues.  
11) Removal options:  

a) If the issues are not 
corrected, work out a leave 

of absence. The leave 
should be temporary and 

for a fixed period of time. It 
also needs to be agreed 

upon by all parties 
involved.  

b) If the issues cannot be 
corrected, negotiate a 

resignation to avoid any 
bitterness or ill will to each 

party involved.  

c) If there can be no 
remediation between the 

said parties, members of 
the IL YMCA state 

committee can call a vote 
for removal of said elected 

member.  
i) A vote of two-thirds 

would remove the 
member from their 

position.  
12) In all cases 

a) All reasons that constitute 
removal need to be stated 

To establish a 

YMCA friendly 
way of 

removing an 
elected 

member of 
the 

Committee if 
the need 

arises. 

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Old Business Tabled By-law/Rule Changes   40 

b) Incidents that happened 

and steps that were taken 
to address the situation 

should be documented, 
recorded, and stored.  

 

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Rome Y. 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

B-2 
Section 9.02  Vacancies may be 
filled at any meeting of the 

StateCommittee. Each officer 
shall hold office until his or her 

successor shall have been duly 
elected and shall have qualified, 

or until his or her death, or until 
he or she shall resign, or shall 

have been removed. Any officer 
elected by the StateCommittee 

may be removed by a two-
thirds vote of the 

StateCommittee whenever in its 
judgment the best interest of 

Illinois YMCAcompetitive 

swimming would be served 
thereby.  

If B1 passes 

language 
needs to be 

changed 

  

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Championship 
Meet Committee 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R-1 
For the Long Course 

Championship seeding will be 

done solely on course (i.e.  LCM 
state times, LCM bonus times, 

SCM state times, SCM bonus 
times, SCY state Times, SCY 

With bonus 
events at the 

long course 

meet we need 
to establish 

how they will 
be seeded. 

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

Old Business Tabled By-law/Rule Changes   41 

bonus times) 

Notes 

 
 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

New Business Proposed By-law/Rule Changes   42 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R-2 
7.4.1.  Failure to pay all meet 
entry fees and any outstanding 

fines (see Rule 5.4) by the start 
of the state championship meet 

will be fined $50. at the 
discretion of the State Treasurer. 

 
7.4.1.1.Each Month that passes 

without all fees and fines being 

paid will result in an additional 
$50 fine per month. 

 
7.4.1.2. A team that has 

outstanding meet fees and fines 
will not be permitted to enter any 

future State Championship Meets 
until all fees and fines are paid in 

full. 
 

7.4.1.2 An appeal to the above 
fines can be made to the State 

Committee and must be made in 
writing 30 days prior to the 

subsequent meeting. 

Fines should 

not be at the 
discretion of 

just one 
person as it 

allows for 
cronyism.  

Putting in an 
appeal 

process allows 

a team to 
state their 

case to why 
they believe 

they should 
not have to 

pay a fine. 

  

Notes 

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Dave B. 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R-3 
5.1.1  An appeal to the above 
fines can be made to the State 

Committee and must be made 

in writing 30 days prior to the 
subsequent meeting. 

Putting in an 

appeal process 
allows a team 

to state their 
case to why 

they believe 

they should not 
have to pay a 

fine. 

  

Notes 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

New Business Proposed By-law/Rule Changes   43 

 

Proposed Rule Change 
Proposed by: Dave B 

Reason for 
Change 

Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed
/Tabled 

R-4 
5.4.1 An appeal to the above 

fines can be made to the State 

Committee and must be made in 
writing 30 days prior to the 

subsequent meeting. 

Putting in an 
appeal 

process allows 

a team to 
state their 

case to why 
they believe 

they should 
not have to 

pay a fine. 

  

Notes 

 
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Short Course Qualifying Worksheets   44 
 

+/- 2021 2020 Avg. 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

8&U Girls

25 Free - 00:18.29 00:18.19 00:18.26 00:18.47 00:18.66 00:18.30 00:17.85 00:18.00

50 Free - 00:41.79 00:41.69 00:41.80 00:42.03 00:42.79 00:41.38 00:40.84 00:41.94

25 Back = 00:21.99 00:21.99 00:22.01 00:22.22 00:22.39 00:21.97 00:21.39 00:22.06

25 Breast - 00:25.99 00:25.89 00:26.02 00:26.13 00:26.91 00:25.76 00:25.23 00:26.09

25 Fly - 00:22.19 00:22.09 00:22.19 00:22.08 00:22.77 00:22.04 00:21.66 00:22.39

100 IM = 01:50.49 01:50.49 01:50.46 01:49.59 01:53.62 01:51.38 01:46.05 01:51.65

100 Free Relay - 01:24.29 01:22.29 01:25.25 01:29.21 01:27.97 01:30.89 01:19.38 01:18.81

100 Medley Relay - 01:38.09 01:36.09 01:38.34 01:42.72 01:44.42 01:44.31 01:32.07 01:28.19

10&U Girls

50 Free = 00:33.49 00:33.49 00:33.46 00:34.05 00:33.55 00:33.28 00:33.32 00:33.12

100 Free + 01:15.59 01:16.09 01:15.63 01:15.56 01:15.89 01:15.19 01:16.57 01:14.92

200 Free + 02:52.49 02:54.39 02:52.53 02:50.79 02:51.58 02:55.11 02:53.25 02:51.93

50 Back + 00:39.19 00:39.39 00:39.21 00:39.05 00:38.95 00:39.11 00:39.50 00:39.42

50 Breast - 00:45.69 00:45.59 00:45.67 00:46.12 00:45.66 00:45.94 00:45.83 00:44.80

50 Fly + 00:39.19 00:39.39 00:39.19 00:39.50 00:39.45 00:38.67 00:39.12 00:39.21

100 IM + 01:26.29 01:26.69 01:26.34 01:26.88 01:26.77 01:26.08 01:26.57 01:25.40

200 IM + 03:17.89 03:20.39 03:17.85 03:15.28 03:14.10 03:20.20 03:20.52 03:19.15

200 Free Relay - 02:27.29 02:24.39 02:27.33 02:37.44 02:24.02 02:28.67 02:24.09 02:22.44

200 Medley Relay - 02:49.09 02:47.49 02:49.12 02:56.02 02:45.47 02:54.61 02:40.86 02:48.65

12&U Girls

50 Free - 00:29.19 00:29.09 00:29.24 00:29.42 00:29.55 00:28.94 00:29.12 00:29.16

100 Free - 01:04.99 01:04.89 01:05.01 01:05.13 01:06.18 01:03.76 01:05.01 01:04.96

200 Free + 02:24.29 02:24.49 02:24.33 02:24.42 02:26.21 02:22.30 02:24.60 02:24.12

500 Free - 06:39.09 06:29.09 06:46.49 06:46.20 06:57.46 06:42.63 06:42.56 06:43.58

50 Back - 00:34.49 00:34.39 00:34.49 00:34.81 00:34.47 00:34.20 00:34.37 00:34.60

100 Back - 01:16.09 01:15.99 01:16.11 01:16.15 01:16.15 01:15.85 01:15.53 01:16.87

50 Breast = 00:39.49 00:39.49 00:39.53 00:39.65 00:39.71 00:39.33 00:39.01 00:39.94

100 Breast + 01:27.09 01:27.19 01:27.14 01:26.95 01:28.07 01:26.97 01:26.20 01:27.49

50 Fly = 00:32.79 00:32.79 00:32.83 00:32.71 00:32.90 00:32.50 00:32.85 00:33.21

100 Fly + 01:19.09 01:19.29 01:19.10 01:19.12 01:19.40 01:16.92 01:20.23 01:19.84

200 IM + 02:44.09 02:44.19 02:44.04 02:42.35 02:44.45 02:43.57 02:44.77 02:45.07

200 Free Relay - 02:12.59 02:11.19 02:12.59 02:11.77 02:13.97 02:16.62 02:08.87 02:11.72

200 Medley Relay - 02:30.69 02:29.09 02:30.69 02:28.90 02:37.59 02:29.41 02:24.95 02:32.58

14&U Girls

50 Free = 00:27.29 00:27.29 00:27.34 00:27.50 00:27.28 00:27.46 00:27.21 00:27.23

100 Free - 00:59.89 00:59.49 00:59.93 01:00.60 00:59.57 00:59.95 00:59.71 00:59.83

200 Free - 02:11.39 02:10.39 02:11.39 02:14.08 02:11.12 02:12.17 02:09.48 02:10.08

500 Free - 05:59.99 05:56.49 06:01.05 06:11.02 05:59.97 05:58.76 05:57.09 05:58.40

100 Back - 01:08.89 01:08.59 01:08.94 01:09.36 01:08.87 01:09.35 01:09.13 01:07.98

100 Breast - 01:19.69 01:19.09 01:19.66 01:20.40 01:19.49 01:19.99 01:18.59 01:19.81

100 Fly - 01:09.29 01:08.79 01:09.29 01:10.06 01:09.62 01:09.11 01:09.46 01:08.19

200 IM - 02:28.89 02:28.29 02:28.89 02:29.96 02:29.99 02:30.11 02:27.46 02:26.91

200 Free Relay - 02:03.09 02:01.29 02:03.08 02:08.00 01:59.59 02:01.23 02:03.48 02:03.09

200 Medley Relay - 02:21.09 02:18.29 02:21.06 02:27.10 02:18.22 02:20.90 02:23.85 02:15.25



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Short Course Qualifying Worksheets   45 

   

21&U Girls

50 Free = 00:26.19 00:26.19 00:26.24 00:26.53 00:25.99 00:26.18 00:26.37 00:26.12

100 Free = 00:56.99 00:56.99 00:57.04 00:57.63 00:56.45 00:56.59 00:57.41 00:57.14

200 Free - 02:04.99 02:04.49 02:05.04 02:07.66 02:03.51 02:03.25 02:05.37 02:05.43

500 Free + 05:39.49 05:40.09 05:39.52 05:45.27 05:40.92 05:37.27 05:38.19 05:35.95

1650 Free - 20:56.99 20:23.99 21:34.17 23:07.02 21:03.25 20:36.52 20:13.73 22:50.34

100 Back = 01:04.99 01:04.99 01:04.98 01:05.04 01:05.22 01:05.02 01:04.80 01:04.80

200 Back - 02:19.79 02:19.29 02:19.79 02:22.55 02:20.15 02:19.33 02:18.00 02:18.94

100 Breast - 01:15.99 01:15.69 01:15.97 01:16.36 01:15.96 01:15.62 01:15.61 01:16.31

200 Breast - 02:42.69 02:41.89 02:42.73 02:45.01 02:42.00 02:42.54 02:40.69 02:43.41

100 Fly - 01:04.79 01:04.49 01:04.77 01:05.61 01:04.93 01:03.78 01:04.85 01:04.67

200 Fly - 02:29.49 02:28.39 02:29.49 02:33.14 02:28.99 02:30.34 02:27.14 02:27.85

200 IM - 02:22.79 02:22.29 02:22.79 02:26.16 02:21.18 02:21.60 02:22.11 02:22.91

400 IM - 05:05.69 05:04.79 05:05.65 05:08.24 05:04.22 05:06.05 05:03.68 05:06.04

200 Free Relay - 01:57.09 01:56.59 01:57.10 01:57.15 01:58.38 01:57.85 01:56.06 01:56.07

400 Free Relay + 04:37.59 04:37.89 04:37.60 04:33.44 04:25.62 04:32.81 04:37.73 04:58.42

200 Medley Relay - 02:16.69 02:14.59 02:16.72 02:18.24 02:16.04 02:14.31 02:15.92 02:19.11

400 Medley Relay + 05:15.79 05:18.29 05:15.76 05:18.07 04:57.88 05:03.79 05:34.62 05:24.45

8&U Boys

25 Free - 00:18.49 00:18.39 00:18.46 00:18.57 00:18.83 00:18.43 00:18.07 00:18.39

50 Free = 00:42.19 00:42.19 00:42.22 00:42.08 00:42.85 00:42.47 00:41.40 00:42.32

25 Back = 00:22.29 00:22.29 00:22.31 00:22.20 00:22.94 00:22.22 00:21.95 00:22.24

25 Breast - 00:26.79 00:26.29 00:26.81 00:27.18 00:27.93 00:26.94 00:25.64 00:26.36

25 Fly - 00:23.39 00:22.89 00:23.81 00:23.47 00:25.05 00:23.92 00:23.05 00:23.55

100 IM - 01:52.09 01:50.09 01:56.72 01:57.52 02:02.88 01:56.33 01:54.22 01:52.63

100 Free Relay - 01:38.69 01:36.69 01:50.24 01:49.40 01:57.32 01:57.76 01:30.86 01:55.86

100 Medley Relay - 01:52.69 01:50.69 02:01.51 02:12.85 02:03.89 01:56.23 01:39.99 02:14.57

10&U Boys

50 Free = 00:33.79 00:33.79 00:33.83 00:34.02 00:34.37 00:33.38 00:33.59 00:33.81

100 Free  + 01:16.69 01:16.99 01:16.70 01:15.81 01:18.32 01:15.35 01:16.63 01:17.40

200 Free - 02:56.99 02:55.59 02:56.97 02:55.63 02:54.64 02:49.51 02:57.32 03:07.73

50 Back + 00:39.99 00:40.09 00:40.04 00:40.02 00:40.74 00:38.98 00:39.89 00:40.59

50 Breast - 00:46.89 00:46.69 00:46.86 00:47.01 00:46.74 00:46.02 00:47.06 00:47.45

50 Fly - 00:40.69 00:40.59 00:40.70 00:40.83 00:40.42 00:40.70 00:40.54 00:40.99

100 IM + 01:28.39 01:28.59 01:28.42 01:27.97 01:30.52 01:26.35 01:28.69 01:28.57

200 IM - 03:29.59 03:25.59 03:32.13 03:46.30 03:26.50 03:14.72 03:28.40 03:44.72

200 Free Relay - 02:42.69 02:38.69 02:44.33 02:54.89 02:44.37 02:51.68 02:30.50 02:40.19

200 Medley Relay - 03:01.99 02:57.99 03:03.60 03:13.10 03:08.34 03:03.67 02:59.12 02:53.75

12&U Boys

50 Free - 00:29.29 00:29.09 00:29.27 00:29.26 00:29.44 00:29.49 00:29.24 00:28.93

100 Free - 01:05.59 01:05.39 01:05.62 01:05.02 01:06.16 01:05.93 01:05.99 01:05.02

200 Free - 02:25.69 02:24.49 02:25.65 02:25.32 02:25.91 02:27.78 02:28.25 02:21.00

500 Free - 06:45.19 06:35.19 06:57.39 06:57.49 07:03.53 06:52.75 07:05.14 06:48.03

50 Back - 00:35.09 00:34.89 00:35.13 00:34.92 00:35.86 00:35.38 00:34.97 00:34.50

100 Back - 01:16.89 01:16.39 01:16.85 01:16.48 01:16.95 01:17.75 01:16.65 01:16.40

50 Breast - 00:40.09 00:39.99 00:40.11 00:39.47 00:40.13 00:40.74 00:40.36 00:39.83

100 Breast - 01:28.89 01:28.69 01:28.90 01:27.72 01:28.08 01:29.52 01:30.44 01:28.74

50 Fly - 00:33.59 00:33.29 00:33.59 00:33.81 00:33.59 00:33.51 00:34.11 00:32.92

100 Fly - 01:22.49 01:20.99 01:22.52 01:21.99 01:23.44 01:23.86 01:23.08 01:20.24

200 IM - 02:46.99 02:46.09 02:47.00 02:43.39 02:46.79 02:49.64 02:51.16 02:44.01

200 Free Relay - 02:19.99 02:16.19 02:20.05 02:21.22 02:28.04 02:27.13 02:14.38 02:09.48

200 Medley Relay - 02:38.09 02:34.09 02:39.11 02:47.23 02:47.10 02:48.97 02:28.03 02:24.23



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Short Course Qualifying Worksheets   46 

14&U Boys

50 Free = 00:25.89 00:25.89 00:25.91 00:26.24 00:25.91 00:25.96 00:25.63 00:25.82

100 Free - 00:57.19 00:57.09 00:57.26 00:57.70 00:57.81 00:57.21 00:56.48 00:57.10

200 Free = 02:06.59 02:06.59 02:06.63 02:08.59 02:08.37 02:06.50 02:04.42 02:05.27

500 Free + 05:56.39 05:58.49 05:56.42 05:56.38 06:13.45 05:53.08 05:52.79 05:46.42

100 Back = 01:06.79 01:06.79 01:06.80 01:06.89 01:07.62 01:07.82 01:04.84 01:06.81

100 Breast + 01:16.09 01:16.19 01:16.10 01:17.52 01:17.29 01:18.06 01:13.40 01:14.25

100 Fly + 01:06.39 01:06.99 01:06.42 01:06.73 01:07.87 01:06.08 01:05.30 01:06.11

200 IM + 02:23.79 02:24.89 02:23.80 02:23.29 02:27.81 02:26.55 02:21.64 02:19.70

200 Free Relay - 02:01.69 01:59.49 02:01.68 02:10.96 02:05.78 01:59.91 01:53.91 01:57.84

200 Medley Relay - 02:20.29 02:18.79 02:20.26 02:34.14 02:24.46 02:14.67 02:14.56 02:13.49

21&U Boys

50 Free - 00:23.39 00:23.29 00:23.36 00:23.47 00:23.44 00:23.63 00:23.09 00:23.19

100 Free + 00:50.99 00:51.09 00:51.02 00:50.93 00:50.81 00:51.79 00:50.84 00:50.73

200 Free + 01:54.39 01:54.69 01:54.39 01:52.70 01:53.61 01:56.72 01:54.82 01:54.08

500 Free - 05:19.99 05:19.49 05:19.99 05:16.99 05:15.10 05:30.13 05:25.27 05:12.48

1650 Free - 20:24.79 19:51.79 23:27.06 24:27.37 28:51.97 21:59.70 20:52.65 21:03.62

100 Back + 00:59.59 00:59.79 00:59.57 00:58.80 00:59.42 01:00.36 00:59.86 00:59.42

200 Back + 02:11.49 02:12.09 02:11.51 02:11.40 02:11.34 02:13.02 02:11.76 02:10.03

100 Breast = 01:07.89 01:07.89 01:07.87 01:07.23 01:08.18 01:07.99 01:07.33 01:08.64

200 Breast + 02:32.29 02:32.79 02:32.30 02:32.50 02:33.63 02:33.29 02:31.56 02:30.52

100 Fly + 00:57.99 00:58.39 00:57.96 00:56.56 00:58.67 00:59.15 00:57.70 00:57.71

200 Fly + 02:21.19 02:21.49 02:21.20 02:21.93 02:22.57 02:23.96 02:18.13 02:19.40

200 IM = 02:10.09 02:10.09 02:10.07 02:08.39 02:09.49 02:12.90 02:09.80 02:09.79

400 IM + 04:50.49 04:50.99 04:50.47 04:50.69 04:53.43 04:53.42 04:52.10 04:42.72

200 Free Relay - 01:47.59 01:45.99 01:47.64 01:52.55 01:51.47 01:46.47 01:45.87 01:41.82

400 Free Relay + 04:10.59 04:18.56 04:09.89 04:19.19 04:12.21 03:58.06 03:54.90 04:25.08

200 Medley Relay - 02:03.29 02:01.89 02:03.34 02:05.07 02:06.92 02:07.45 02:00.77 01:56.48

400 Medley Relay + 04:51.39 04:58.39 04:51.35 05:05.33 05:03.83 04:41.68 04:26.22 04:59.68

Same 17

Slower 69

Faster 30



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Short Couse Cuts   47 

 

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:18.29 00:20.41 25 Free 00:18.49 00:20.64
00:41.79 00:46.64 00:47.49 50 Free 00:42.19 00:47.09 00:48.49
00:21.99 00:24.54 25 Back 00:22.29 00:24.88
00:25.99 00:29.01 25 Breast 00:26.79 00:29.90
00:22.19 00:24.77 25 Fly 00:23.39 00:26.10
01:50.49 02:03.31 100 IM 01:52.09 02:05.10
01:24.29 01:34.07 100 Free Relay 01:38.69 01:50.15  
01:38.09 01:49.48 100 Medley Relay 01:52.69 02:05.77

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:33.49 00:37.38 00:38.06 50 Free 00:33.79 00:37.71 00:38.84
01:15.59 01:24.36 01:25.90 100 Free  01:16.69 01:25.59 01:28.15
02:52.49 03:12.51 03:14.90 200 Free 02:56.99 03:17.53 03:21.12
00:39.19 00:43.74 00:44.53 50 Back 00:39.99 00:44.63 00:45.97
00:45.69 00:50.99 00:51.92 50 Breast 00:46.89 00:52.33 00:53.90
00:39.19 00:43.74 00:44.53 50 Fly 00:40.69 00:45.41 00:46.77
01:26.29 01:36.31 100 IM 01:28.39 01:38.65
03:17.89 03:40.86 03:44.87 200 IM 03:29.59 03:53.92 04:02.30
02:27.29 02:44.39 02:47.38 200 Free Relay 02:42.69 03:01.57 03:07.00
02:49.09 03:08.72 03:11.93 200 Medley Relay 03:01.99 03:23.11 03:28.47

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:29.19 00:32.58 00:33.17 50 Free 00:29.29 00:32.69 00:33.67
01:04.99 01:12.53 01:13.85 100 Free 01:05.59 01:13.20 01:15.39
02:24.29 02:41.04 02:43.04 200 Free 02:25.69 02:42.60 02:46.50
06:39.09 05:49.16 05:56.33 500/400 Free 06:45.19 05:54.50 06:06.69
00:34.49 00:38.49 00:39.19 50 Back 00:35.09 00:39.16 00:40.33
01:16.09 01:24.92 01:25.98 100 Back 01:16.89 01:25.81 01:28.38
00:39.49 00:44.07 00:44.88 50 Breast 00:40.09 00:44.74 00:46.08
01:27.09 01:37.20 01:40.10 100 Breast 01:28.89 01:39.21 01:42.76
00:32.79 00:36.60 00:37.26 50 Fly 00:33.59 00:37.49 00:38.61
01:19.09 01:28.27 01:28.87 100 Fly 01:22.49 01:32.06 01:33.21
02:44.09 03:03.14 03:06.47 200 IM 02:46.99 03:06.37 03:13.05
02:12.59 02:27.98 02:30.67 200 Free Relay 02:19.99 02:36.24 02:40.91
02:30.69 02:48.18 02:51.04 200 Medley Relay 02:38.09 02:56.44 03:01.09

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:27.29 00:30.46 00:31.01 50 Free 00:25.89 00:28.90 00:29.76
00:59.89 01:06.84 01:08.06 100 Free 00:57.19 01:03.83 01:05.74
02:11.39 02:26.64 02:28.46 200 Free 02:06.59 02:21.28 02:24.67
05:59.99 05:14.95 05:21.42 500/400 Free 05:56.39 05:11.80 05:22.52
01:08.89 01:16.89 01:17.84 100 Back 01:06.79 01:14.54 01:16.77
01:19.69 01:28.94 01:31.60 100 Breast 01:16.09 01:24.92 01:27.97
01:09.29 01:17.33 01:17.85 100 Fly 01:06.39 01:14.10 01:15.02
02:28.89 02:46.17 02:49.19 200 IM 02:23.79 02:40.48 02:46.23
02:03.09 02:17.38 02:19.87 200 Free Relay 02:01.69 02:15.81 02:19.87
02:21.09 02:37.47 02:40.15 200 Medley Relay 02:20.29 02:36.57 02:40.70

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM
00:26.19 00:29.23 00:29.76 50 Free 00:23.39 00:26.10 00:26.89
00:56.99 01:03.60 01:04.76 100 Free 00:50.99 00:56.91 00:58.61
02:04.99 02:19.50 02:21.23 200 Free 01:54.39 02:07.67 02:10.73
05:39.49 04:57.02 05:03.12 500/400 Free 05:19.99 04:39.96 04:49.58
20:56.99 20:53.23 21:16.13 1650/1500 Free 20:24.79 20:21.13 20:56.19
01:04.99 01:12.53 01:13.44 100 Back 00:59.59 01:06.51 01:08.49
02:19.79 02:36.02 02:37.95 200 Back 02:11.49 02:26.75 02:31.14
01:15.99 01:24.81 01:27.34 100 Breast 01:07.89 01:15.77 01:18.49
02:42.69 03:01.57 03:04.87 200 Breast 02:32.29 02:49.97 02:56.06
01:04.79 01:12.31 01:12.80 100 Fly 00:57.99 01:04.72 01:05.53
02:29.49 02:46.84 02:47.97 200 Fly 02:21.19 02:37.58 02:40.44
02:22.79 02:39.36 02:42.26 200 IM 02:10.09 02:25.19 02:30.39
05:05.69 05:41.17 05:45.41 400 IM 04:50.49 05:24.21 05:33.90
01:57.09 02:10.68 02:13.06 200 Free Relay 01:47.59 02:00.08 02:03.67
04:37.59 05:09.81 05:15.44 400 Free Relay 04:10.59 04:39.68 04:48.03
02:16.69 02:32.56 02:35.15 200 Medley Relay 02:03.29 02:17.60 02:21.23
05:15.79 05:52.44 05:58.44 400 Medley Relay 04:51.39 05:25.21 05:33.78

21 & Under

12 & Under

14 & Under

GIRLS 8 & Under BOYS

10 & Under



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Long Course Cuts 48 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:43.89 00:48.98 00:49.87 50 Free 00:44.29 00:49.43 00:50.91

01:35.79 01:46.91 01:48.85 100 Free 01:36.69 01:47.91 01:51.14

03:37.29 04:02.51 04:05.53 200 Free 03:42.99 04:08.87 04:13.40

00:49.39 00:55.12 00:56.13 50 Back 00:50.39 00:56.24 00:57.92

00:57.59 01:04.27 01:05.44 50 Breast 00:59.09 01:05.95 01:07.92

00:49.39 00:55.12 00:56.13 50 Fly 00:51.29 00:57.24 00:58.95

04:09.29 04:38.23 04:43.28 200 IM 04:24.09 04:54.74 05:05.31

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:35.19 00:39.27 00:39.99 50 Free 00:35.49 00:39.61 00:40.79

01:19.79 01:29.05 01:30.67 100 Free  01:20.49 01:29.83 01:32.52

03:01.09 03:22.11 03:24.62 200 Free 03:05.79 03:27.35 03:31.13

00:41.19 00:45.97 00:46.81 50 Back 00:41.99 00:46.86 00:48.26

00:47.99 00:53.56 00:54.53 50 Breast 00:49.19 00:54.90 00:56.54

00:41.19 00:45.97 00:46.81 50 Fly 00:42.69 00:47.65 00:49.07

03:27.79 03:51.91 03:56.12 200 IM 03:40.09 04:05.64 04:14.44

02:41.99 03:00.79 03:04.08 200 Free Relay 02:58.99 03:19.77 03:25.74

03:05.99 03:27.58 03:31.11 200 Medley Relay 03:20.19 03:43.43 03:49.31

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:30.69 00:34.25 00:34.88 50 Free 00:30.79 00:34.36 00:35.39

01:08.19 01:16.10 01:17.49 100 Free 01:08.89 01:16.89 01:19.18

02:31.49 02:49.07 02:51.18 200 Free 02:32.99 02:50.75 02:54.85

06:58.99 06:06.57 06:14.10 500/400 Free 07:05.49 06:12.26 06:25.06

00:35.79 00:39.94 00:40.67 50 Back 00:36.79 00:41.06 00:42.29

01:18.89 01:28.05 01:29.14 100 Back 01:20.69 01:30.06 01:32.75

00:41.49 00:46.31 00:47.15 50 Breast 00:42.09 00:46.98 00:48.38

01:31.39 01:42.00 01:45.05 100 Breast 01:33.29 01:44.12 01:47.85

00:34.39 00:38.38 00:39.08 50 Fly 00:35.29 00:39.39 00:40.56

01:22.99 01:32.62 01:33.25 100 Fly 01:26.59 01:36.64 01:37.84

02:52.29 03:12.29 03:15.78 200 IM 02:55.29 03:15.64 03:22.65

02:25.89 02:42.82 02:45.78 200 Free Relay 02:33.99 02:51.86 02:57.00

02:45.79 03:05.03 03:08.18 200 Medley Relay 02:53.99 03:14.19 03:19.30

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:28.69 00:32.02 00:32.60 50 Free 00:27.19 00:30.35 00:31.25

01:02.89 01:10.19 01:11.47 100 Free 01:00.09 01:07.06 01:09.07

02:17.99 02:34.01 02:35.92 200 Free 02:12.89 02:28.31 02:31.87

06:17.99 05:30.70 05:37.49 500/400 Free 06:14.19 05:27.38 05:34.10

01:12.29 01:20.68 01:21.68 100 Back 01:10.09 01:18.23 01:20.56

01:23.69 01:33.40 01:36.20 100 Breast 01:19.89 01:29.16 01:32.36

01:12.29 01:20.68 01:21.22 100 Fly 01:09.69 01:17.78 01:18.75

02:36.29 02:54.43 02:57.60 200 IM 02:30.98 02:48.50 02:54.54

02:15.39 02:31.10 02:33.85 200 Free Relay 02:13.89 02:29.43 02:33.90

02:35.19 02:53.20 02:56.15 200 Medley Relay 02:34.29 02:52.20 02:56.74

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:27.49 00:30.68 00:31.24 50 Free 00:24.59 00:27.44 00:28.26

00:59.79 01:06.73 01:07.94 100 Free 00:53.49 00:59.70 01:01.48

02:11.19 02:26.42 02:28.24 200 Free 02:00.09 02:14.03 02:17.25

05:56.49 05:11.89 05:18.29 500/400 Free 05:35.99 04:53.95 05:04.06

21:59.79 21:55.84 22:19.89 1650/1500 Free 21:25.99 21:22.14 21:58.96

01:08.19 01:16.10 01:17.05 100 Back 01:02.59 01:09.85 01:11.94

02:26.79 02:43.83 02:45.86 200 Back 02:18.09 02:34.12 02:38.72

01:19.59 01:28.83 01:31.48 100 Breast 01:11.29 01:19.56 01:22.42

02:50.79 03:10.61 03:14.08 200 Breast 02:39.89 02:58.45 03:04.84

01:07.99 01:15.88 01:16.39 100 Fly 01:00.89 01:07.96 01:08.80

02:36.99 02:55.21 02:56.39 200 Fly 02:28.29 02:45.50 02:48.51

02:29.89 02:47.29 02:50.33 200 IM 02:16.59 02:32.44 02:37.91

05:20.99 05:58.25 06:02.70 400 IM 05:04.99 05:40.39 05:50.56

02:08.79 02:23.74 02:26.35 200 Free Relay 01:58.39 02:12.13 02:16.08

05:05.39 05:40.84 05:47.03 400 Free Relay 04:35.69 05:07.69 05:16.89

02:30.39 02:47.85 02:50.70 200 Medley Relay 02:15.59 02:31.33 02:35.32

05:47.39 06:27.71 06:34.31 400 Medley Relay 05:20.49 05:57.69 06:07.11

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

2021 Long Course Bonus Cuts 49 

8 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:48.29 00:53.90 00:54.88 50 Free 00:48.69 00:54.34 00:55.97

01:45.39 01:57.62 01:59.76 100 Free 01:46.49 01:58.85 02:02.40

03:58.99 04:26.73 04:30.05 200 Free 04:05.29 04:33.76 04:38.74

00:54.29 01:00.59 01:01.69 50 Back 00:55.39 01:01.82 01:03.67

01:03.39 01:10.75 01:12.03 50 Breast 01:04.99 01:12.53 01:14.70

00:54.29 01:00.59 01:01.69 50 Fly 00:56.39 01:02.94 01:04.82

04:34.19 05:06.02 05:11.58 200 IM 04:50.49 05:24.21 05:35.83

10 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:38.69 00:43.18 00:43.97 50 Free 00:38.99 00:43.52 00:44.82

01:27.79 01:37.98 01:39.76 100 Free  01:28.49 01:38.76 01:41.71

03:19.19 03:42.31 03:45.07 200 Free 03:24.39 03:48.11 03:52.26

00:45.29 00:50.55 00:51.47 50 Back 00:46.19 00:51.55 00:53.09

00:52.79 00:58.92 00:59.99 50 Breast 00:54.09 01:00.37 01:02.17

00:45.29 00:50.55 00:51.47 50 Fly 00:46.99 00:52.44 00:54.01

03:48.59 04:15.12 04:19.76 200 IM 04:02.09 04:30.19 04:39.87

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

12 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:33.79 00:37.71 00:38.40 50 Free 00:33.89 00:37.82 00:38.95

01:14.99 01:23.69 01:25.22 100 Free 01:15.79 01:24.59 01:27.11

02:46.59 03:05.93 03:08.24 200 Free 02:48.29 03:07.82 03:12.33

07:40.89 06:43.23 06:51.51 500/400 Free 07:47.99 06:49.44 07:03.52

00:39.39 00:43.96 00:44.76 50 Back 00:40.49 00:45.19 00:46.54

01:26.79 01:36.86 01:38.07 100 Back 01:28.79 01:39.10 01:42.06

00:45.59 00:50.88 00:51.81 50 Breast 00:46.29 00:51.66 00:53.21

01:40.49 01:52.15 01:55.51 100 Breast 01:42.59 01:54.50 01:58.60

00:37.79 00:42.18 00:42.94 50 Fly 00:38.79 00:43.29 00:44.59

01:31.29 01:41.89 01:42.57 100 Fly 01:35.29 01:46.35 01:47.67

03:09.49 03:31.48 03:35.33 200 IM 03:12.79 03:35.17 03:42.88

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

14 & Under

SCY SCM LCM   SCY SCM LCM

00:31.59 00:35.26 00:35.90 50 Free 00:29.89 00:33.36 00:34.36

01:09.19 01:17.22 01:18.63 100 Free 01:06.09 01:13.76 01:15.97

02:31.79 02:49.41 02:51.51 200 Free 02:26.19 02:43.16 02:47.07

06:55.79 06:03.77 06:11.24 500/400 Free 06:51.59 06:00.10 06:07.49

01:19.49 01:28.72 01:29.82 100 Back 01:17.09 01:26.04 01:28.61

01:32.09 01:42.78 01:45.85 100 Breast 01:27.89 01:38.09 01:41.61

01:19.49 01:28.72 01:29.31 100 Fly 01:16.69 01:25.59 01:26.66

02:51.89 03:11.84 03:15.33 200 IM 02:46.09 03:05.37 03:12.01

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

21 & Under

SCY SCM LCM  SCY SCM LCM

00:30.19 00:33.69 00:34.31 50 Free 00:27.09 00:30.23 00:31.14

01:05.79 01:13.43 01:14.76 100 Free 00:58.79 01:05.61 01:07.57

02:23.29 02:39.92 02:41.91 200 Free 02:12.09 02:27.42 02:30.96

06:32.09 05:43.04 05:50.08 500/400 Free 06:09.59 05:23.35 05:34.47

24:11.79 24:07.45 24:33.90 1650/1500 Free 23.34.59 #VALUE! #VALUE!

01:14.99 01:23.69 01:24.73 100 Back 01:08.89 01:16.89 01:19.18

02:41.49 03:00.23 03:02.47 200 Back 02:31.89 02:49.52 02:54.59

01:27.59 01:37.76 01:40.68 100 Breast 01:18.39 01:27.49 01:30.62

03:07.89 03:29.70 03:33.51 200 Breast 02:55.89 03:16.31 03:23.34

01:14.79 01:23.47 01:24.03 100 Fly 01:06.99 01:14.77 01:15.69

02:52.69 03:12.73 03:14.03 200 Fly 02:34.09 02:51.98 02:55.10

02:44.89 03:04.03 03:07.37 200 IM 02:30.29 02:47.73 02:53.75

05:53.09 06:34.07 06:38.97 400 IM 05:35.49 06:14.43 06:25.62

N/A N/A N/A 200 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Free Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 200 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A 400 Medley Relay N/A N/A N/A

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS

GIRLS BOYS



 

ILLINOIS YMCA 
SWIMMING 

 

 50 

 


